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COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20843
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DEC 5 1973

Ideutenant General Wallace H, Robinson, Jr.
Director, Defensze Supply Agency

Desar Ganeral Robinson:

Reference is made to the letter dated September 13, 1973, from
your Assistant Coungel concerning the protest of D, Moody & Company,
Incorporated, asgainst the rejection of its ¥id under Iinvitation for

Bupply Center, Richmond, Virginia, We are enclosing a copy of our
decisionffof today denying the protest, VR
The record indieates that award was made to lewis Engineering
Campsny on June 28, 1973. Moody mpparently was not advised that
its low bid was rejected as nenresponsive wntil July 17, 1973, only
after it had ingquired 23 to the status of the subjeet IFB, The
record further indicstes that Moody was not advised as to the yreason
tor rejection of its bid until August 3, 1973. Armed Services Pro-
curement Regulation 2-408,1lfprovides for prompt notice to be given
the unsuecessful low bidder of the rejection of its bid., This
regulation also provides that the reasong for such rejection must
be furnished promptly to the unauccessful low bidder., We do not
think the notice in this case complied with this requirement of
ASFR. Waile thip does not congbitube a basis Por questioning the
validity of the awsrd, we are bringing thig matter to your at-
tention for fubure procurements so that sppropriste steps may be
taken to asgure that unsuccegsful low bidders will be promptly
notified of the rejection of their nwids,

Sincerely yours,
Paul G Dembling

For the memntroller General
of the United States
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